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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BOARD AGENDA MEMO 
 
 

MEETING DATE: February 11, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution adopting the 2025-26 Board Priority Objectives 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.   
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND: At the Board of Supervisors workshop in January 2025, staff 
presented progress and plans to further the work of the Board’s eight priority objectives. 
These objectives include: Broadband, Climate, Housing, Homelessness, Economic 
Development, Recreation, Fiscal Stability and Core Services, and Emergency 
Preparedness.  
 
The Board Objectives set policy direction for staff to use in preparing their Fiscal Year 
2025-26 Budget proposals in alignment with the Board. Twice during the year, staff 
provides a progress report update on planned activities within each Objective. Attached 
for your approval is a Resolution adopting the 2025-26 Board Priority Objectives: 
Broadband, Climate, Housing, Homelessness, Economic Development, Recreation, 
Fiscal Stability and Core Services, and Emergency Preparedness.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated: Erin Mettler, Deputy County Executive Officer/CFO   
 
Approved:  Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer   


